
From: Brent Ferguson [mailto:Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 11 October 2017 12:20 PM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 

Cc: AMOD 
Subject: AM2014/197 Casual Employment - oral submissions  

 
Dear Associate, 
 
We write in relation to the above matter and the correspondence from the Vice President’s 
chambers seeking an indication as to whether parties want an opportunity to advance oral 
submissions concerning Direction 1 in paragraph [902] of the Decision [2017] FWCFB 3541. 
 
Ai Group filed detailed submissions dated 4 August 2017 concerning this matter. Various unions, 
including the ACTU, have also filed submissions. 
 
The AMWU was afforded until 5pm yesterday to  indicate whether they seek an oral hearing, but 
does not appear to have advanced any such request. 
 
Ai Group does not support the submissions advanced by the various unions, but does not request a 
further oral hearing. We instead seek to rely on our previously filed material. 
 
Regards, 

Brent Ferguson 

National Manager – Workplace Relations Advocacy & Policy 
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